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Templin, Lee Sheehan

From: Templin, Lee Sheehan

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:11 AM

To: Bryant, Markita (SMD 8F02)

Cc: ANC 8F Office; Roddy, Christine

Subject: FW: ZC Case No. 04-14I - Marina Time Extension - Supplemental Statement

Attachments: Z.C. Case No. 04-14I - Supplemental Submission (6.4.25).pdf

Categories: Filed to ND

FilingIndicator: -1

Commissioner Bryant, 

We wanted to follow up on this fime extension request for the marina to see whether you would like to meet to discuss 
the applicafion. The Commission has left the record open unfil June 11th at 3pm for the ANCs to submit any reports. 

Please let us know any quesfions.

Thanks, 
Lee 

Lee S. Templin 
pronouns: she/her/hers 
(202) 721-1153 

goulston&storrs
1999 K Street, NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20006 
goulstonstorrs.com 

From: Templin, Lee Sheehan  
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:09 AM 
To: Karen Thomas (karen.thomas@dc.gov) <karen.thomas@dc.gov>; Ozberk, Erkin (DDOT) <erkin.ozberk1@dc.gov>; 
ANC 8F Office <8f@anc.dc.gov>; Bryant, Markita (SMD 8F02) <8f02@anc.dc.gov>; ANC 6D Office (ANC 6D) 
<6d@anc.dc.gov> 
Cc: Roddy, Christine <CRoddy@goulstonstorrs.com> 
Subject: ZC Case No. 04-14I - Marina Time Extension - Supplemental Statement 

Good Morning, 

Aftached please find a supplemental statement for Z.C. Case No. 04-14I filed today on IZIS. 

Thank you, 
Lee 

Lee S. Templin, Associate 
pronouns: she/her/hers 
(202) 721-1153 ZONING COMMISSION

District of Columbia
CASE NO.04-14I
EXHIBIT NO.6A

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO.04-14I
EXHIBIT NO.6A
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goulston&storrs
1999 K Street, NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20006 
goulstonstorrs.com 
************************************************************************** 

This communication may contain information which is privileged and/or confidential under applicable law. Any 
dissemination, copy or disclosure, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us via return e-mail to 
lsheehan@goulstonstorrs.com and delete this communication without making any copies. Thank you for your 
cooperation. 
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Templin, Lee Sheehan

From: Templin, Lee Sheehan

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:13 AM

To: ANC 6D Office (ANC 6D); 6D02@anc.dc.gov

Cc: Roddy, Christine

Subject: FW: ZC Case No. 04-14I - Marina Time Extension - Supplemental Statement

Attachments: Z.C. Case No. 04-14I - Supplemental Submission (6.4.25).pdf

Categories: Filed to ND

Commissioner Simon, 

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


